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From: Barclay Road Residents <  
Sent: Thursday, March 5, 2026 7:34 PM 
To: Gardiner Neil: H&F <Neil.Gardiner@lbhf.gov.uk> 
Subject: Supplemental ref 2 Vanston Place hearing Fwd: Haldane Road SW6 Patrols 
[#629725696]  
 
Dear H&F Lic Sub-Committee 

 

We attach a Met Police public ‘Met Engage’ report regarding proactive high visibility patrols last Friday 

27 Feb just a few hundred steps from 2 Vanston Place, in and around Haldane Road/North End Road.  

 

 was at a resident’s event on Saturday 28 Feb and so were our local Met Sgt Harper and PC Simon Brett. 

They are using precious resources to get out and about, to speak proactively with schoolchildren at the 

gates, with school heads, and at school assemblies, about the need for safety in the North End Road 

neighbourhood—local children can be part of the solution vs part of the current problems around us. 

 

This is relevant to all Premises around 2 Vanston Place, including 2 Vanston Place. 

 

I also spoke to our officers about recent concerns about licensed Premises staying open later than their 

licensed hours. As well, those without a hot food licence who are supposed to be shutting by 23:00 but are 

trading longer. We will continue to keep our local Met Safer Neighbourhood Team (SNT) in the local loop 

on what we see and encounter. 

 

Thank you for reading this, and the below.. 

 

 Barclay Road Residents 

 

Begin forwarded message: 

 

From: Metropolitan Police via Neighbourhood Alert 
<alert@neighbourhoodalert.co.uk> 
Subject: Haldane Road SW6 Patrols [#629725696] 
Date: 4 March 2026 at 14:55:28 GMT 
To: <  
Reply-To: <reply@neighbourhoodalert.co.uk> 
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Haldane Road SW6 Patrols  
Dear residents, 

  

Your local Safer Neighbourhood Team conducted a series of high visibility patrols on Friday 27th February 2026 around 
the Haldane Road SW6 area to tackle ongoing anti-social behaviour committed by various individuals. This has been an 
ongoing issue for a number of local residents and the surrounding community.  

  

Kind regards, 

  

Walham Green SNT  

  

 

 

 

 

  

 

Message Sent By 
Camille Eid 
(Metropolitan Police, PCSO, H&F Walham Green Ward) 
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